

INFORMAZIONI PERSONALI

Nome **Andrea Fagiolini**

Executive Summary

Andrea Fagiolini graduated from Liceo Scientifico (60/60) in Livorno (Italy) and received his medical training in Italy at the University of Pisa (Italy) School of Medicine (110/110 lode). After completing his psychiatric residency (70/70 lode) at the University of Modena (Italy), he spent more than 10 years on the faculty of the University of Pittsburgh Medical School (USA), where he served as Associate Professor of Psychiatry and Medical Director of the Bipolar Disorder Center and of the Depression and Manic Depression Prevention Program. He then joined the faculty of the University of Siena School of Medicine, where he presently serves as Professor of Psychiatry, medical director and residency training director of the Division of Psychiatry in the Department of Molecular Medicine. He also serves as Chairman of the Department of Mental Health (DAI) in the University of Siena Medical Center (AOUS). He has published over 400 papers and book chapters and seats in the Editorial Board of several peer reviewed international journals. He received United States Citizenship for scientific merits. He has been principal investigator or co-investigator in several internationally funded research studies (mainly phase 3 trials). His research interests and publications have primarily focused on the treatment of mood and anxiety disorders, suicidality, functional impairment and quality of life in patients with mental diseases.

ESPERIENZA LAVORATIVA

Professore Ordinario di Psichiatria (2015- attuale)
Università di Siena

Professore Associato di Psichiatria (2008- 2015)
Università di Siena

Direttore Scuola Specializzazione in Psichiatria (2009 – attuale)
Università di Siena

Direttore UOC Psichiatria Universitaria (2009 – attuale)
Azienda Ospedaliera Universitaria Senese, Siena

Direttore DAI – Dipartimento Salute Mentale (2017- attuale)
Università di Siena, Azienda Ospedaliera Universitaria Senese

Direttore DISM – Dipartimento Interaziendale Salute Mentale
(2011- 2017) Università di Siena, Azienda Ospedaliera Universitaria
Senese, Azienda USL 7, Azienda USL 7 / Toscana Sud Est

Medical Director (2003-2008)
Bipolar Disorder Center, University of Pittsburgh Medical Center Depression
and Manic Depression Prevention Program, University of Pittsburgh Medical
Center, Department of Psychiatry, WPIC, Pittsburgh, PA , USA

Associate Professor of Psychiatry (2005-2008)
University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry,
WPIC, Pittsburgh, PA , USA

Assistant Professor of Psychiatry (2001-2005)
University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry,
WPIC, Pittsburgh, PA , USA

Research Instructor in Psychiatry (1998-2001)
University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, Department of Psychiatry,
WPIC, Pittsburgh, PA , USA

Coordinatore Commissione Governo Clinico Salute Mentale (2012 – 2016)
Regione Toscana, Consiglio Sanitario Regionale

ISTRUZIONE E FORMAZIONE

- Date **1994 – 1998**
- Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione **UNIVERSITÀ DEGLI STUDI DI PISA
FACOLTÀ DI MEDICINA E CHIRURGIA**
- Qualifica conseguita Specializzazione in Psichiatria voto 70/70 lode
- Livello nella classificazione nazionale Corso Universitario di Specializzazione

- Date **1983 – 1993**
- Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione **UNIVERSITÀ DEGLI STUDI DI PISA
FACOLTÀ DI MEDICINA E CHIRURGIA**
- Qualifica conseguita Laurea in Medicina e Chirurgia voto 110/110 lode
- Livello nella classificazione nazionale Corso Statale di Istruzione Universitaria

- Date **1978-1983**
- Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione **LICEO SCIENTIFICO STATALE “F. CECIONI” DI LIVORNO**
- Qualifica conseguita Maturità Scientifica voto 60/60
- Livello nella classificazione nazionale Corso di Istruzione Superiore

ABILITAZIONI CONSEGUITE

- Date **2001**
- Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione che rilascia l'abilitazione **COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, UNITED STATES, STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE**
- Abilitazione conseguita Unrestricted License (MD-071597-L) to practice as medical physician and surgeon
- Date **1999-2001**
- Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione che rilascia l'abilitazione **COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA, UNITED STATES, STATE BOARD OF MEDICINE**

• Abilitazione conseguita

Institutional License (LT-000323-L) to practice as medical physician and surgeon

• Date

1993

• Nome e tipo di istituto di istruzione o formazione che rilascia l'abilitazione

ESAME DI STATO PER LO SVOLGIMENTO DELLA PROFESSIONE

• Abilitazione conseguita

Abilitazione alla professione di
Medico Chirurgo

ABILITAZIONE ALLA PROFESSIONE DI MEDICO CHIRURGO

ABILITAZIONE SCIENTIFICA NAZIONALE A PROFESSORE ORDINARIO
SSD MED/25

ABILITAZIONE SCIENTIFICA NAZIONALE A COMMISSARIO ASN
SSD MED/25